

Lincoln Terrace Neighborhood Board Meeting

July 14, 2020 – Zoom Meeting

I. Call to order 6:04 pm

In attendance – Matt Wade, Laura Stone, Nico Brawdy, Rocke Tyler, Amanda Templeton, Brittany Leemaster, Aaron Corbett

II. Review and approval of June minutes

- Motion made by: Aaron Corbett
- Seconded by : Amanda Templeton
- All approved

III. Treasurer's report

- Aaron sent treasurer's report via Zoom.
- Aaron called City to turn off our water meters. Might be a small charge for July.
- \$427 transferred from Paypal into Lincoln Terrace account.
- \$385 invoice for median watering needing to be paid.
- Motion to approve Treasurer Report made by Amanda Templeton
- Seconded by Laura Stone

IV. Committee chair reports

- Communications
 - o Newsletters sent out on June 14th.
- Beautification
 - o Suggested the neighborhood board wait to apply for an additional beautification grant in January.
 - o Trees on median looking to have a 100% success rate with new growth on several.
 - o We cannot get grant funding for a 'tree lined street project' spoke about at June meeting. Instead we would possibly offer the neighborhood a few options for this program if we move forward:
 - Estimated \$375 to buy and plant a tree. Neighbors send in applications for tree and location approval.
 - Offer opportunity to apply for subsidized program. Neighbor would pay half the tree cost and the board would pay the rest from fundraising.
- Social
 - o Porch concert for the neighbors. Possibly collect donations from shows.
 - o Ice cream truck scheduled for later in July.
 - o Movie in the park set for possibly in August.

-

-

- Fundraising
 - o Matt putting together giving opportunities to give out to our neighbors. Will explain why it's important to give.
 - o Discussed possible fundraising ideas: bake sale and cookbook. Matt working on logistics and costs.

- V. Old business
 - o None

- VI. New Business
 - o Group of neighbors wanting to create a coalition dedicated to raising funds for revitalization efforts for Lincoln Terrace.

- Next meeting: August
 - o Zoom Meeting

- Motion to adjourn at 6:40 pm- Made by Amanda Templeton

- Second by Matt Wade